### **Portland State University**

# **PDXScholar**

School of Social Work Faculty Publications and Presentations

School of Social Work

4-2014

# Alcohol and Drug Prevention, Intervention, and Treatment Literature: A Bibliography for Best Practices

Laura Burney Nissen

Portland State University, nissen@pdx.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/socwork\_fac

Part of the Social Work Commons, and the Substance Abuse and Addiction Commons

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

#### Citation Details

Nissen, L.B. (2014). Alcohol and drug prevention, intervention and treatment literature: A bibliography for best practices. Best Practices in Mental Health, 10(1), 59-97.

This Citation is brought to you for free and open access. It has been accepted for inclusion in School of Social Work Faculty Publications and Presentations by an authorized administrator of PDXScholar. Please contact us if we can make this document more accessible: pdxscholar@pdx.edu.

#### MARGARET EVERETT

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Office of Graduate Studies Portland State University Portland, OR 97207-0751 (503) 725-3319

e-mail: everettm@pdx.edu cell phone: 503-309-2510

#### Education

Ph.D. (1995) Yale University, Department of Anthropology

M.Phil. (1994) Yale University, Department of Anthropology

B.A. (1990) Smith College, Latin American Studies (Magna Cum Laude)

# **Professional Appointments**

Interim Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Portland State University, September 2017-Present.

Vice Provost for International Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies, Portland State University, 2014-2017.

Associate Vice Provost and Dean of Graduate Studies, Office of Graduate Studies, Portland State University, 2012-2014.

Professor of Sociology and International Studies, Portland State University, 2010-present.

Associate Professor of Sociology and International Studies, Portland State University, 2008-2010.

Associate Professor of Anthropology and International Studies, Portland State University, 2002-2008.

Assistant Professor of Anthropology and International Studies, Portland State University, 1996 to 2002.

Visiting Assistant Professor of Anthropology, Texas Tech University, 1995-1996.

Academic Director, Yale Summer Institute in International Studies, Yale University, 1995.

#### **Honors**

Excellence in Community-University Partnerships, Civic Engagement Awards, PSU (awarded to the Healthy Eating Active Living Coalition), 2009.

John Eliot Allen Outstanding Teaching Award, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Portland State University, 2007.

Best Dissertation Award, New England Council for Latin American Studies (1995) Best Paper, Northeastern Anthropological Association, Graduate Student Paper Competition (1995)

#### **External Boards and Committees**

#### Professional Boards and Committees

Member, Executive Board of the Western Association of Graduate Schools, 2015-2019.

Conference Committee, Association of International Education Administrators, 2016-2017.

## Advisory Boards and Committees

Chair Elect, Board of Trustees, World Affairs Council of Oregon, 2017 – present.

Trustee, World Affairs Council of Oregon, January to September, 2017.

Steering Committee, GlobalPDX 2017.

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers Advisory Council, Office of Multicultural Health and Services, Oregon Department of Human Services, 2010-2011.

Multnomah County Healthy Retail Initiative, Consultant, 2011-2012.

Healthy Eating Active Living Coalition, Multnomah County Health Department. 2008-2011.

Oregon Advisory Committee on Genetic Privacy and Research. 2001-2005. (Statewide committee appointed by Oregon Legislature).

Genetic Research Advisory Committee (GRAC). 1999-2000. (Statewide committee appointed by Oregon Legislature).

Genetics Planning Advisory Council, Oregon Health Division. 2001. (Served as an advisor to the state on the creation of a new public health genetics program).

#### **Refereed Journal Articles**

Margaret Everett and Michelle Ramirez. "Healing the Curse of the Grosero Husband: Women's Health Seeking and Pentecostal Conversion in Oaxaca, Mexico." *Journal of Contemporary Religion* 30:15(2015): 415-433.

Margaret Everett and Josef Wieland. "Diabetes Among Oaxaca's Transnational Population: An Emerging Syndemic." *Annals of Anthropological Practice*. 36:2 (2012): 295-311. (Special Issue: Syndemics and Global Health: Implications for Prevention, Intervention and Training, Merrill Singer, Nicola Bulled and Bayla Ostrach, eds.)

Margaret Everett. "Practicing Anthropology on a Community-Based Public Health Coalition: Lessons from HEAL." *Annals of Anthropological Practice* 35:2 (2012): 10-26.

Margaret Everett. "They Say it Runs in the Family: Diabetes and Inheritance Among Indigenous Oaxacans." *Social Science and Medicine* 72:11 (2011):1776-83.

Margaret Everett, Angie Mejia, Olivia Quiroz. "Building Evidence to Prevent Childhood Obesity: Lessons from the North Portland HEAL Program." *Practicing Anthropology* 31:4 (Fall 2009): 21-26.

Margaret Everett. "The 'I' in the Gene: Divided Property, Fragmented Personhood and the Making of a Genetic Privacy Law." *American Ethnologist* 34:2 (Spring 2007):373-384.

Margaret Everett. "Doing Bioethics: Challenges for Anthropology." *Human Organization* 65:1 (Spring 2006): 46-54.

Margaret Everett. "Can You Keep a Genetic Secret? The Genetic Privacy Movement." *Journal of Genetic Counseling* 13:4 (2004): 273-292.

Margaret Everett. "The Social Life of Genes: Privacy, Property and the New Genetics" *Social Science and Medicine* 56 (2003): 53-65.

Margaret Everett. "The Gene Business: The Body as Property in the Biotech Century." General Anthropology: Bulletin of the General Anthropology Division 9:2 (2003): 1-5.

Margaret Everett. "Evictions and Human Rights: Land Disputes in Bogotá, Colombia." *Habitat International* 25:4 (October 2001): 1-19.

Margaret Everett. "Development Visions on the Urban Frontier." *Political and Legal Anthropology Review* 21:2 (November 1998): 1-10.

Margaret Everett. "Latin America On-Line: The Internet, Development and Democratization." *Human Organization* 57:4 (Winter 1998): 385-393.

Margaret Everett. "The Real World: Teaching Anthropology as if it Mattered." *Practicing Anthropology* 20:1 (Winter 1998): 42-43.

Margaret Everett. "The Ghost in the Machine: Agency in 'Poststructural' Critiques of Development." *Anthropological Quarterly* 70:3 (July 1997): 137-151.

# **Book Chapters**

Margaret Everett, Betty Izumi, Scott Ellis, Alejandro Tecum, Anne Morse, and Stacey Sobell. "Working with Low-Income and Latino Farmers to Increase Access to Oregon's Local Food Markets using Community Based Participatory Research and Public Participation GIS." IN *The Applied Anthropology of Obesity: Prevention, Intervention, and Identity*. Chad Morris and Alexandra Lancey, eds. Lanham: Lexington Books, 2015.

Matt Carlson and Margaret Everett. "Social Sustainability and the Social Determinants of Health: Understanding the Connection." IN *Social Sustainability: A Multilevel Approach to Social Inclusion*, Veronica Dujon, Jesse Dillard, and Eileen Brennan, eds. New York: Routledge, 2013, pages 103-126.

Margaret Everett. "Desalojos Forzosos y Derechos Humanos en Colombia." In *Perspectivas Urbanas: Temas Críticos en Políticas de Suelo en América Latina*. Cambridge, MA: Lincoln Institute of Land Policy. 2007, pages 125-129.

Margaret Everett. "The Social Life of Genes: Privacy, Property and the New Genetics." In *Information Ethics: Privacy, Property and Power*, Adam Moore, ed. University of Washington, 2005.

Margaret Everett. "Memorias del Futuro: La Nostalgia y la Planeación Urbana." In *La Ciudad Observada: Violencia, Cultura y Política*, Yesid Campos and Ismael Ortiz, eds. Bogotá: Tercer Mundo Editores, 1998, pages 439-462.

#### **Book Reviews**

Review of Biocapital: The Constitution of Postgenomic Life, by Kaushik Sunder Rajan. Journal of the American Medical Association 296:18 (November 8, 2006):2263-2264.

#### Other Publications

"Evictions and Human Rights in Colombia." Landlines: Newsletter of the Lincoln Institute of Land Policy 11:6(November 1999): 6-8.

"Evictions and Human Rights: An Ethnographic Study of Development and Land Disputes in Bogotá, Colombia." Lincoln Institute Research Report. Cambridge, MA: Lincoln Institute for Land Policy, 1999 (30 pages).

With Maria Antonia de Obregón and Nelson Ramírez. "Boceto para un Retrato de Mario Calderón." *Magazin Dominical, El Espectador* 745(24 August 1997): 4-6.

#### **Professional Presentations**

"Graduate Credentials and the Role of Certificates." Annual Meeting of the Western Association of Graduate Schools, Seattle, WA, 2017.

"The Role of the Senior International Officer in International Recruiting." Annual Meeting of the Association of International Education Adminstrators, Washington, DC, 2017.

"Trends and Challenges in U.S. Graduate Education." Symposium Sponsored by EducationUSA, Pontificia Universidade Catolica, Sao Paulo, Brazil, June 2016.

"Internationalization of Graduate Education." Symposium Sponsored by EducationUSA, Universidade Federal Fluminense, Niteroi, Brazil, June 2016.

"Promoting Graduate Student Success." Annual Meeting of the Western Association of Graduate Schools, Socorro, New Mexico, 2016.

With Joyce Hamilla, "Building Public-Private Partnerships in the International Context." Annual Meeting of the Association of International Education Administrators, Montreal, Quebec, 2016.

"Rompiendo Maldiciones Familiares: Intergenerational Curses as Illness Explanatory Frameworks in a Mexican Pentecostal Community." Congress of the Iberoamerican Anthropologists Network, Madrid, Spain, July 2015.

"Financial Interventions to Enhance Graduate Retention and Degree Completion." Western Association of Graduate Schools Annual Meeting, Fargo, ND, March 2014.

With Michelle Ramirez, "Pentecostalism, Drug Abstinence and Companionate Marital Sexuality in Urban Oaxaca." Annual Meeting of the American Anthropological Association, Chicago, November 2013.

"Healing the Curse of the *Grosero* Husband: Problem Drinking and Women's Narratives of Pentecostal Conversion in Oaxaca, Mexico." Annual Meeting of the American Anthropological Association. Montreal, Canada, November 2011.

"Practicing Anthropology on a Community-based Public Health Coalitions: Lessons from HEAL." Meetings of the Society for Applied Anthropology, Seattle, Washington, March 2011.

"Diabetes Among Oaxaca's Transnational Indigenous Population: An Emerging Syndemic." Congress of the Latin American Studies Association, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, June 11-14, 2009.

"Building Evidence to Prevent Childhood Obesity: Lessons from the North Portland HEAL Program." International Making Cities Livable Conference, Portland, OR, May 2009.

"The Epidemiological Transition and Mexico's 'Double Burden' of Disease." Global Health in Changing Environments, Oregon Health and Sciences University, February 20, 2008.

"Diabetes, Development and Health." Presentation to the International Studies Colloquium, Portland State University, February 8, 2008.

"Toward a Binational Perspective on Diabetes among Oaxacans." Binational Health Week Symposium. College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University, October 16, 2007.

"Divided Property: Legislating Genetic Privacy." Paper presented to the American Anthropological Association Meeting, San Jose, CA, November 2006.

"Are Your Genes Private?" Presentation to the Yale Club of Oregon, October 4, 2006.

"The T in the Gene: The Making of a Genetic Privacy Law." Paper presented to the Society for Applied Anthropology, Annual Meeting, Santa Fe, NM, March 2005.

"How Can You Patent Genes?" Presentation to the Oregon Archeological Association, Oregon Museum of Science and Industry, May 2005.

The Body as Property in the Biotech Century." Paper presented to the Society for Applied Anthropology, Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, March 2003.

"Gene Wars: 'Embodiment' and the Commodification of DNA." Paper presented to the Society for Applied Anthropology, Annual Meeting, Atlanta, March 2002.

"Whose Genes are they, Anyway? Debating Genetic Privacy in Oregon." Paper presented to the American Anthropological Association, Annual Meeting, San Francisco, November 2000.

"Losing House and Home: Evictions and Human Rights in Bogotá, Colombia." Paper presented at the University of Washington, Faculty Colloquium, Department of Anthropology, October 2000.

"Memories of the Future: Elite Nostalgia and City Planning." Paper Presented at the American Anthropological Association Meetings, Washington, D.C., November 1997.

"The Execution of José Raimundo Russi: Order and Chaos in Nineteenth Century Bogotá." Paper presented at the Latin American Studies Association Congress, Guadalajara, Mexico, April 1997.

"Latinamerica.com: The Internet, Development and Democratization." Paper presented at the PCLAS/RMCLAS Conference, San Diego, February 1997.

"Development and Ecology on Bogotá's Urban Frontier." Paper presented to the American Anthropological Association, Washington, D.C., November 1995.

"The Other City: Exploring the Urban Frontier." Paper Presented to the Agrarian Studies Colloquium Series, Yale University, April 1995.

"Pirates, Priests and Squatters: Land and Violence in Bogotá, Colombia." Paper presented at the Northeastern Anthropological Association Meetings, April 1995.

"Identity and Autonomy in Neighborhood-based Social Movements in Bogotá, Colombia." Paper presented at the Latin American Studies Association Congress, March 1994.

# Funded Grants and Fellowships

Ruth Landes Memorial Research Foundation, "Healing and Gender in Urban Oaxaca: A Medical Anthropology Study of Pentecostal Conversion." With Michelle Ramirez, University of the Sciences. 2012-2014. (\$23,000)

Northwest Health Foundation, Community-Based Participatory Research Grant, "Partnering with Latino Farmers to Address the Root Causes of Chronic Disease and Improve the Region's Food Landscape." 2010-2011. (\$20,000)

USDA, Community Food Projects Competitive Grants Program, Planning Project, "Increasing Market Access: Planning Creative Marketing Strategies with Low-Income and Latino Farmers to Increase Access in Oregon's Local Food Markets." 2010-2011. (\$20,000)

Faculty Enhancement Grant, Portland State University. "Healing and Gender in Latin America's Pentecostal Expansion: The Dynamics of Conversion in Urban Oaxaca." 2011. (\$2,000)

Internationalization Grant, Office of International Affairs, PSU. 2008. (\$1,000)

Academic Innovation Mini-Grant for Sustainability, Center for Academic Excellence, Portland State University. Developing a New Course: Sociology of Food Inequalities and Obesity. 2008-2009. (\$500)

Faculty Enhancement Grant, Portland State University. Submitted with Heather Hartley, Sociology. "Understanding the Sociocultural Roots of Obesity." 2008.(\$5000)

Internationalization Grant, Office of International Affairs, PSU. 2006. (\$1,000)

Civic Capacity/FIPSE Mini-Grant, Department of Education Policy, Foundations, and Administrative Studies, PSU. 2001. (\$500)

Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, Cambridge, MA. "Evictions and Human Rights in Bogotá, Colombia." 1998-1999. (\$3,000)

Community-Based Learning Action Research Grant, Center for Academic Excellence, Portland State University.1998. (\$500)

Faculty Development Grant for Summer Research, PSU. 1997. (\$2,000)

Learn and Serve Grant, Center for Academic Excellence, PSU. 1997. (\$500)

Andrew W. Mellon Foundation Dissertation Fellowship. 1994-1995. (\$12,000)

Henry Hart Rice Fellowship for Dissertation Research, Yale Center for International and Area Studies. 1992-1993. (\$5,000)

Graduate Fellowship, Yale University. 1990-1994.

## Service to the University

Chair, Graduate School of Education Dean Search Committee, 2016-2017

Chair, Graduate Council (2010-2012)

CLAS Dean's Promotion and Tenure Advisory Committee (2011-2012)

Ad-hoc Faculty Senate Committee on Institutional Governing Boards (2011-2012)

Ad-hoc Online Graduate Applications Initiative Committee, CLAS (2012)

Vice-Chair, Graduate Council (2009-2010)

Graduate Council Member (2008-2009)

Scholastic Standards Committee (2005-2008)

Ad Hoc Graduate Education Committee (2003-2004)

Center for Academic Excellence Advisory Board (2002-2004)

Child and Family Services Advisory Board (2003-2005)

University Curriculum Committee (1999-2001)

## Departmental Service

Graduate Director, Sociology Department (2011-2012).

Graduate Committee, Sociology Department (2011-2012)

Chair, Curriculum Committee, Sociology Department (2010-2011)

Promotion and Tenure Committee, Sociology Department (2008-2009)

Promotion and Tenure Committee, Anthropology Department (1996-2007)

# Manuscript review

Medical Anthropology

University of Toronto Press

Oxford University Press

Human Organization

Current Anthropology

Journal of Genetic Counseling

American Journal of Pharmacogenomics

Mayfield Publishers

Anthropological Quarterly

Social Science and Medicine

National Science Foundation

## Languages

Spanish: Fluent speaking, reading and writing ability.

Portuguese: Reading ability, some speaking and writing ability.

# **Professional Associations**

Western Association of Graduate Schools Council of Graduate Schools Association of International Education Administrators